EC-21-422

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM August 9, 2021
TO: Cynthia D. Borrego, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /K/

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. John Garrity to the Urban Enhancement Trust Fund

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the Urban
Enhancement Trust Fund in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance 4-2-1-3.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. John Garrity February 1, 2023
Albuquerque, NM 87111

John Garrity is a seasoned community leader and program manager. Having served in a variety of
501C3 board capacities, he will bring a wide breadth of community insight to this committee.

A resident of Council District 8, Mr. Garrity will represent his District on the committee and his first
term will expire February 1, 2023.
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The remaining members are:
Representing
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10. At Large
11. At Large

. Council District 1
. Council District 2
. Council District 3
. Council District 4
. Council District 5
. Council District 6
. Council District 7
. Council District 8
9. Council District 9

Name

Ms. Ashley Otero

Ms. Julia Youngs

Vacant

Mr. Joshua Hoffman CFE
Ms. Meaghan Cavanaugh
Mr. Stanley Allen

Ms. Madalena Salazar
Vacant

Mr. Andrew Lipman

Ms. Nancy Zastudil

Ms. Gabrielle Uballez

Term

02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2022
02/01/2023
02/01/2020
02/01/2024
02/01/2023
02/01/2023
02/01/2024
02/01/2023
02/01/2024
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer
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